
From: Gilbert, Wayne (UTC)
To: Hoxit, Jason (UTC)
Subject: FW: Re: Groovy Moving Company
Date: Thursday, June 14, 2018 7:14:16 PM

Jason,

Just some information on Groovin Moving below.  I just checked in companies and seen they had
their most recent application denied on June 8, 2018 for not providing all the documents required
for HHG.

Sounds like they will still be operating.

Thanks
Wayne

From: erin@ancmovers.com [mailto:erin@ancmovers.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:46 PM
To: Gilbert, Wayne (UTC) <wayne.gilbert@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Re: Groovy Moving Company

Also, sorry, the guys name is Andrey and his cell phone number is 360-487-6564

Thank you,

Erin Lawson
ANC Movers, Inc
office: 360-992-8702/cell: 509-350-0138
visit us on the web: http://ancmovers.com  

--------- Original Message ---------
Subject: Re: Groovy Moving Company
From: "Gilbert, Wayne (UTC)" <wayne.gilbert@utc.wa.gov>
Date: 6/14/18 4:25 pm
To: "erin@ancmovers.com" <erin@ancmovers.com>

Thank you Erin. I will forward this to our investigators. I was doing a search on the
web, and the only thing I could find was a Groovy Moving out of Campbell, CA. Can
you give me any more information on them? We won’t be able to do much if we can’t
tie them down. 

Thanks!
Wayne

Sent from my iPhone

ATTACHMENT A
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Wayne Gilbert
Motor Carrier Safety Investigator
Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW
P.O. Box 47250
Olympia, WA 98504-7250
Cell: 360-481-2017

On June 14, 2018 at 12:21:37 PM PDT, erin@ancmovers.com wrote:
Good afternoon!
 
I just had a customer call and book a last minute move with us. She was irate
because she had scheduled with a company called "Groovy Moving Company"
and they cancelled on her this morning when they were supposed to be there
this morning.  She said that they had even called and confirmed with her
yesterday.  She mentioned something about that they were really stressed out
or something and they got a job that paid more so they couldn't do her move
today.  She also said that they changed the price on her several times. 
Anyway, Peter said that they aren't a legal moving company and I should let
you know about them.  The client also asked who she could contact about
complaining about them. I sent her your email and office number as well as
Mathew Perkinson with the hopes that between the 2 of you, she can get sent
to the right place.

Thank you,
 
Erin Lawson
ANC Movers, Inc
office: 360-992-8702/cell: 509-350-0138
visit us on the web: http://ancmovers.com  
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